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ity information end complaint of William John
Jevitt of the City of Trail, taken this ninetecnth day of
February, in the year of vur Lord one thousand nine hundred
and three, before the undersigned one of His kajesty's
rolice Lagisteates in and for the said City of Trail, who
seith that 0.,C.Ray, Chinaman, murdered lLee Ling, Chimaman,
at the laundry or wash-house of one Wing wo, situate on
Boundary Ctreet, Trail, on the seventeenth day of February,
instant, in the year of Our Lord one thousand nine hundred

and throee,.

SWORH before me the day and year first above mentioned, =zt
Trail,
(Sgd.) loble Binns,

rolice liagistrate.
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THE information 2nd complaint of iilliam John

Jevitt of the City of irail, teken this ninetecenth day of
February, in the year of Uur Lord, one thousand nine hundred
and thres, before the undersigned one of lis Majesty's
Police kagistrates in andl for the said City of Trail, who
saith that Wing Jo, Chinsman, did murder Lee Sing, Chineman,
at the laundry oécupied by the said Wing Vo on Dowery Sire t
in the City of Trail, on the seventeenth day of rebruary,ibn

the year of Uur Lord one thousand nine hundred and thpes.

i afynt
L |

WURN before me the day and year first above mentioned, at
1¥exl, 8.0,
\zgd.) Noble Binns,

rolice lagistrate.
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#illiam Thomas lloyes, sworn, szith:-

i m

.:.ﬁ"

at .8 your nome

{1l liam Thomas Hoyes,

Your occupation 7

rhysician and Surgeon.

You reside in the Uity of Trail.

In the Uity of Traii.

+hemg did you first seec the deceased 7
the 17th.-about middsy of the 17th.

then did you fipst sec him and what waes he suffering fram?

(fter death or before

Before death ¢

1 don't know when 1 first saw him, but professionally I

csume about two months, more or less- it may hove been two

weceks more, or perhaps two wecks less.
+hat did you find him suffering from ?
rhysical examination -t that time revealed to me that i

was tubercular in character-that is a physical examination
of the lungs-in other words, consumptionjthe starting
stages or incipient stages of comsumption/

dioul@ this cause death in 2 ressonable time ?

Yes,within a recsonable tine,

At that time how long wogyld you give him to live; that is
your medical opinion 7

I think at that time perhaps five or six months/ 1t depends
upon the climate and so on; it is hardly a fa2ir question,
rerhaps in a2 regular climate he may live a year or more,
then did you next see hinm

;bout midday of the 17th,

‘here was he 7

Uver in the wash-house: 1 donlt know the neme of the wash-
house.

T

In 2 Chinese l*undrv
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fes; in a2 room upstairs, of{ from th

1
3]

» head of the stairs,

Un whet street ?

can't tell you what 7
Jhet is it commonly known
The Bowery, 1 believe. ! don't know the names of the streect

b Avprn
1N GOWI,

Jid you examine the body of the deceased 7

' J

i\ aD @

‘hat did you find * !

lell, 1 made a casuzl examination and my suspicions were

aroused. The throat, the thyroid cartilage was pushed up-
wards and forward; in other words there was a stifness un-

1 )

derneath the c¢hin which ordinarily don 't exist in health-

in fact is incompatible with health.
closer examination revedded what ?
. dischocation betwesn the thyroid and the hyoid bone; the

Hymiﬁ and yP01i riembrane,

ny further marks or abrasions ?
rey £ A
‘here were four/

xternal in character

ne

ternal in character-superficial, through the skin,
ithat would you think they had been made byy Joctor
{t could have bcen made by 2 Tooth-pick.
(kr. Glllan objects to the question, and asks that it be
stricken out.)

ir. Jevitt:- 1 oply went the doctor's opinion.

iitness:~ 1t could have been caused by the finger-nzails,
a tooth-pick, or anything.
You alsc pcrformed an nutaysy /

1 did,

then was this, Joctor !

That would be the 18th., 1 think-yes 18th., the following

st the request of whon.

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 95 File 1903/18 Attorney General documents.



(3)

. Jr, Uoulthard, Coroner.

Lo dhere was the autopsy held 7

A. Uver nt the morgue, kr, Binn's office.

e 2

the autopsy what did you find ?

A. Kight not 1 resd the report ?

-

kr, Gilien:- No; you can refresh your memory from it only
a8 1t 1s.
iitness: - In the meontime, this is written.

ir, Gillan:- 1 must object to having it read at all,

lir. “evitt:- Joctor, we willx have to depend upon your
ﬁ;mory.

iltness: - ‘eil, my memory ig good.

Mr. Gillan:- 1 must ask that he have no notes before him
at all.

Lo(by lir. Jevitt) dhat did you find on your autopsy of the
body of the deceased !

1. 'hat particular part of the body ?

d. What was the condition of the trychea ?

fo 1 can give it olmost verbatim, if that's what you want,

Je yes.

/« well the general condition, somewhat emaciated.

Jo(By Er, Gillen) That is the trychea ?

/o Koy the general condition of the body was somewhat emaciat-
ed.

G.(By Hr, Jevitt) Would the emaciated condition lead you to
believe that sufficient nutrition had not been sdministered
to the dedeased during the term of his illness

A, Wlell, the bowels and stomach were somewhat empty, if not
almost. But if you want this autopsy now, let me give it to
you,

Le o8,

1/ Eyes protruding. rupils widely dilated. “crotum, bluish,

In fact that's about all therc is in the report on the

autopsy-the generai condition, How take the throat: the

thyroid cartilage pushed upwards and outwards. Jisplacement
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lateral; that is, from side to side. 1t moved o little

easler than what it should perheps. Left horn of the
thyroid cartileopge broken and fractured.

Lo 18 that membeane?

L. Well, it is known as bone-it is the oss-hyoidus,"oss"
being the latin for bone.

«/ vWould it take much force to fracture this ?

« Yes; and behind the thyroid on both sides right and left
there is ecchymosus; thet is blood, congedled blood.

4 Hore marked on which side 2

A, kore marked on the lcfit side than the right. The tongue

on the left side, about 2n inch from the tip, marks of scars.

<+ were they fresh scars or wounds ?

A. Apparently fresh. From the nature of them,in so far as
they were bleeding, and from the nature of these wounds
! infer thet they were acrimonial. Brain slightly ansemic,
otherwise normal apparently. Lungs nodulsr in character
and dark; not diminished tox any marked extent in size.

- pus cavity in the apex of the right lung contained
approximately a drachm of pus-a teaspoonfull. Left lung
no pus cavities, and in better physicel condition than
the right, 2« evidenced by it not being so dark and the
absence of pus, and so on,

We The heart?

4. Yes, 1 think that's aboutall I ean report about the lungs
at the present time any way. The apex of either lung were
more rounded and scarcely as shary as i: health. The heart;

right hesrt slightly enlarped and engorged with blood-left

flabby. The abdomen: stomach contained, wel! from four to
six ounces of fluid. Bowels somewhat empty. Kidneys normal.
biver normal. 1 mean by normal that they are as pood as
could be expected considering the physical condition or
consumptive condition of his lungs; 1 don't mean absolute-
ly normal. ..ppendix normal.

Ws anereas normal ¢
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rancreas normal, In other words, 2ll the abdominal viscera
normal,
Jid you examine the person of the ddceased, Joctor ? liis
clothing and personal affairs ?
¥es,
'ny faecal matter ¢
His underclothing contained feecal matter, o'herwise the
underclothing clean. 1 told you about the four scars across
here (indicating) and the character, did 1 not ?
lou did not.
There were four transverse scars-transverse parallel scars
across about the lower portion of the thyroid, from & quar-
ter to three-eighths of an inch-perhaps a little more than
thre -eighths-varying from an eighth to three quarters of
an inch in length; right in the median line, Une was to
the right.
which one was to the right ?
The lJower one was to the right; the other acrosc the me-
dien line of the neck.
UVemcribe the median line 7
. 1line drawn from cenire of chin down to the straight line
of the neci,
ihat color or shade wee the scrotum, Joctor ?
sort of bluish black.
Is that a symptom? What is it a symptom of, particularly
in medicine ¢
dell, you may get it from strangulation, end you may get
it otherwise.
Anybndy else present when you made this pos. mortem, Joctor
Yes, kr. Frank lsley; snd 1 might say Clark; it's all here
in his handwriting. I think tha'. covers it pretty neadk all,
1 may have left some of it out.
Did you know the deceased before he died ?

Jell, no; theykall look alike to me.
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«s But you identified the body of the deceased with that of

the man you visited ?

il o

il .

- e

A,

U yes.
The man you visited and the man you held the autopsy on

the some man ?
Yes,
Wwere you ever called upon to visit him except on the
occasion you speak of 7

iell, notio my knowledge-they ell look elike-but to my
knowledge . saw him but twice, once professionally and the
other time he wes dead.
Twice in the capacity of a physician ?

] may have seen him at other times; 1 can't say for certain
lere you asked to at.end him atthe instance of the China-
men, or his master, gusrdien ?
Well, 1 believe 1 attended him at your request, Mr. Devitt,

that's all.

Cross examination.

(By MR. Gillan.)
You are the kedical liealth Ufficer here ?
Yes. i
/nd as such it is your duty to attend all sick in town that
have no money, whew you are called on ?
Yes,
dow long since you saw this man first professionally ?
Since 1 saw him first professionally ?
Yes?
dell, it was the time 1 made the diagnosis of consupption,
approximately two months, As 1 say 1 may have seen him
before profes=ionally, but not that 1 becollect.
But 1 mean when you visited him ?
Two months approximately, more or less.

dhere was he then ?
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/. He was then at the same place he was at the time of his

death. lie was downstairs when 1 saw him; when he die(he
was up.

.. What condition was he in when you visited him first ?

4. 1 made an examination of the lungs; he was in that conditioX
that so convinced me 2t the time that he was on the down-
hill road in the direction of consumption,

.. e had consumption preﬁty bad, did'nt he ? The lungs were
pretty well gone at that time, when you examined him first?

L. No: 1 detected consumption; that's as far as I can go.

L. Wes it very well developed at that time ?

A, NO.

Gs 1t was not ¥

4, No.

L. You say that you approximated the time he would live at six
months 7

&. Gix months, more or less,

J. But approximately, six months wss thetime he would live ?

. 1
aha: 3B

o
t

&

3 ]

4s Did you ever go to see him since that time ?

L. No,

Q. Was he well nourished at that time .

A, Well, 1 don't think he was missed very much at that time ,

.. What physical condition was he in apart from consumption ?

A., rretty fair physicel condition,

Je Was he not ph considerably emaciated at that time Y

i. Not to any extent, /part from the condition of his lungs
at the time 1 made the diagnosis 1 might have passed him
on the street and not noticed he was sick.

Q. Did you make any other examination than the lungs ?

A. No.

'« ¥OU could'np tell, then, whether or not, apart from that,

hat he was in = heslthy condition at that time 7

A, how 1z that ?
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L. /part from the lung trouble, you could'nt tell whether he
woes in a2 healthy condition at the time you examined him ?

A, Well, there is just this about it: a man is guided and gov-
erned by symptoms in = way. 1t's not every day that a men
complains of his chest.

L. Did you examine his scrotum and his bowels 7

A. Not at that time.

Q. #dell, is it not necescary, when one is in that advanced
stage of consumption, for 2 physicien to visit him once in

a while 7

Ao Whieh ?

Jo Unly about six months of life-isn't it necessary for the
physician to see to him ?

4. lot always necessary- it was'nt in this case.

J. 1t was'nt in this case ?

A. No. There's this about it: I left it discretionary with
the boys; if they wanted me 1 was most delighted to have
gone .

4ies Doctors always are in such eases ¢

A, Yes.,

4. Now the next time yo: saw him was when you were called to
perform the autopsy on his body.

A, Yes,

&. iWhen did you sce him then ?

L. 1t was midday about twelve o'clock, perhaps a little
before twelve, on the seventecnth,

<. Where did you sec him then ?

A, Saw him in bed,

4s In the house where he died .

Ao 1 presume he died there.

.. How did you come to go in there that day 7

L. On request of His Worship, the llayor. 1 met kr, Schofield
going up the street, =nd he said In your capacity as

health officer, take a run over there and disinfect that
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house ." /it that time 1 didn't know there was a dead
Chinaman at all.

.. Then you went and examined the premises ?

/., | went in and exmmnined the premises.

0. lihat positiom was the body in then ?

4. Extended straight, lying broad of his back; hands in this
position (Indicating/).

J. Hands folded 7

A, Well, about like that (indicating) above the stomach.

L. Which way was he lying !

A, OUn his back.

0. But 1 meanx otherwise; what direction Y

A. His head was in that direction, and his fect this way
(indicating). The sirects are not altogether north and soufh
here .

J. He was lying parallel with Bowery street 7

A, 1e8,

Jo (BY kr/ Jevitt) Supposing this is the enirance--

kp. Gillen (lnterrupting) The doctor has answered the ques
tion now.

.. Now you examined him somewhat carefully then, did you ?

. Yes; casual examinetion; ! convinced myself, at least I
felt fully imbued with the idea , that there was some thing
wrong.

. How long had he been dead at that time ?

L. 1 could'nt say.

Q. About how long.?

4. Well, there's a certain state of conditions existing at
certain times after desti---

.. (Interrupting) Some five or six hours ?

A.{(Continuing) Sometimes it is modified by climate and so on,
Mp. Gillan, and the condition, the physical condition in
which a man was, the hature and character ol his death,

and 80 on.
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dell could you give any idea as to how Jong the man had
been dead ?
dell 1 could approximate it, although at the same time you
can't always come within six or eight or ten hours sometime
Can't you tell within four hours ?
Jell so far as four hours, evidence like that would'nt be
much good every way.
You can tell within six or eight hours, can't you 7
No: not always. liot unlesc you are an eye witness.
There's no approximating then, the length of time he might
have been dead before you szw him ?
His chest wes waem; his srms and legs were somewhat stiff.
Then mortification had set in in the arms and legs 7/
They were stiff.
How long, approximately, does it take before that sets in ?
Gometimes it never does: as a usual thing it does, tho.
‘s a usual thing it does 7
Yes, as a2 usual thing.
1t is a most unusual case when it does not set in ?
It occurs in every case except polsoning.
In every case except poisoning 7
Yes; we can go further than that; i. does in the case of
poisoning sometimes,
There are exceptional cases of poisoning where 1t does 7
Yes.
Now you speak of those marks on the neck- how many marks
were on the neck .
rour,
You think they were divided by cutting of the skin 7
How do you mean ?
I mean ag to the centre line down the neck-which side were
they on 7
/ssuming this is the median line, we will say; from there

down there (indicating).
g)
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There were four across the median line ?

Yes,

dhich sne was the shortest ?

The lowest one was the shortest. They were all in the m2 in
across this way parallel(indicating).

Theyk ran directly across the neck this way (indicating)
instead of up and down ?

sxactly.

#hat size were those marks ?

From quarter of an inch to say three eighths or half an
inch, from an eighth of an inch we wil! say to perhaps
threc eighths. 1 think that's exact measurements 1 have
down in my report.

You speak now of the sbrasions of the skin ?

Yes.

#hat size were t:e bruses under- were there any bruses in
the skin, under the scars ?

The bruses-well, there is something 1 fi;EOt to put in
that report. Under the trychea there was something injected
bloody in character.

What size were those bruses under the abrasions of the
skin ?

nhat part of the neck do you refer to ¥

In the neck where the abrasions ran straight across-under
those scars which ran across the neck in this way(indigat-
ing) 7

The seat of fracture was higher up. cuppose they ran across
that wag (indicating) under those four scars; the mucous

mombrane under the trychea wes inkected-engorged with blood

. By that you mean that the bottom part of this , of the

4L g

windpipc-vhat is known as the /dam's ' pple-was forced up?
That's what | mean.

Into the upper portion of the neck %

Yes; you'r getting him lowed down, the trouble was higher

1m
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lo What part of the thyroid had been forced int o there?

As L% ha{all been forced upwards and outwards.

<. Whet do you mean by outwards ?

!« This way (indicating).

. In other words the pressure had apparently been brought B
from behind it.?
. No; the pressure came from in front of it/

++ #ould it naturally not shove it back instead of forward
1f you push hard ?

lo 1f you push there hard enough you would be ful.y convinced;
you push upward; if you press hard enough it's got to come
out.

io In other words upwards and outwards.?

Ly YO8,

{. Now a man lying in the position you state the body was in,
supposing, following up your theory, a2 man came up to
throttle him, would'nt the marks be up and down the neck
instead of straight across it ?

4o You would'nt reach up.

@s DBut a man the way you've last showed us there-it's the wey
youx would naturally do it, is it not? Un one side or the
other of the neck instead of across it ?
les.

.o w0 then in a case of that kind the scars would'nt be strai-
ght across the nec:, they would be up and down on it, would
they not ¢

. 1 don't know exactly what you mean, Mir., Gillan.

v+ wUppose a man reaches to choke; we'll presume that's the
neck (indicating) he naturally would catch him that way ?

e OUPO.

<+ Then the marks would be up and down instead of straight
across 7

A, They wou'd be one above the other.
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Instead of across this way ?

Instead of across this way. In choking, the marks that
wey(indicating) would be up and down instead of straight
across--is that what you mean ?

No, no; but these marks or scars, as we understood it,

they were all in a straight linc across the neck somewhat
like that (indicating) ?

they were parallel, transversley I say in the median line,
that is across here (indicating, four of them-about here,
U, 1 misunderstood you. Thatm is one direct above the
other ?

Yes,

on which side of the neck ? Un the left side of the neck ?
Ho; the lower one wes a little to the left side, just

perhaps & trifle to the leftof the median line., 1 don't

mean from here (indicating), but just say a quarter of an
inch on to the left. The others extending across to the
right side on the median line.
They were on the median line ?
Yes, yes; the lower one perhaps a little to the léft.
blightly on the left side of the neck ?

1es.,

Yrom the median line ?

Yes.

-0 when ﬂtandingffjézzthe bed there, following out the

-
i

present theory as ! understand asxixurdex it, he would

only have his thumb left for the left side of the neck,

would'nt he ? liis thumb was all that could he on the left

side of the neck- his fingers would naturally clutch for
\

the other ;ﬁﬁﬁﬁ would they not ?

dell, the thumb would be on the left sideof the neck.

How would these marks get on the median line ?

iell, that depends on thie man's position, He might be

i F ﬂuﬁhﬁ“ﬁi,,m}xyLAiandid}.'
left-handed, lic might approach "the body this way, and so
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You could strangulate aman without = thumb; at least the
doer of the deed could have no thumb,
How did you come to notice these marks first ?
dell, 1 simply asked of some of the boys-! don't know just
who they were, I could'nt even spot them now assuming that
they were al! here-because | paid more at.ention to the
disinfection of the room, giving it an exira dose so far as
all the clothing was concerned., I walked in and | saw--
(interrupting) You noticed those marks at once ?
Lxactly.
They were from an eighth of an inch to half or three-quar-
ters of an inch ?
#ell, somewhat in that neighbomrho:d.
#as there much discoloration about it ?
ibout the throat 7
/round the larynx on the outside, below the left horn,
this horn here that was fractured ?
The ¢eft horn ras broken,
/hich one of the horns, the upper or t:e lower ?
The upper.
Urdinarily there are not any lower ones ?
Urdinarily there are not, no.
Then there is only one pair ?
Yes, right and left.

This wind-pipe-welll call it by that name)is cartilag

6, 18
it not ? 1t's not very strong ?

dell, it bears the name of bone.

1t bears the name of bone, but it's really not ossified
like the other bones of the body ?

It would'nt be as hard as some of the bones of the body,
In other words it would take very slight pressure to

break it ?

I would'nt like it performed on me. 1 vould imaginé it was

severe.
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{. You would think it heavy pressure ?
A, 1 think good-gized pressure.
Q. Wag this broken 7
., 1t was broken /
io 1 don't refer to the horn now but #x the cartilage.

1

A, The horn that was broken was on the left side: this is the

right.

@ Utherwise the man was in normal condition such as you
would expect a consugptive to be ?

L, wWell, the scrotum did'nt altogether look normal,

1» what would you say produced the abnormal condition there ?

A, What produced it ?

Wo Yery do you think strangulation would cause it ?

{3

A, I don't give that as a sign of strangulation; it occurs
frequently in mmx strangulation; it is by no means proof
every weay.

<. Gen you tell from viewing a corpse, fro~ anything else,
whether strangulation has occurred ?

LeWell it depends-- '

(interrupting) Can you always tel! a case of strangulation,

L

A, Well it depends on the case largely and the opportunity

¥

which 1 have,.

=
2.

it always easy to tell a2 case of strangulation ?

"« 1t is not, unless you have a fracturc of a thyroid body.

9 -
i

i. Unless it is pushed up underneath the chin, or something

&

like that, it is then infallible.

-

4. les.,

J. Strangulation could'nt take place in =ny other way thamxhy
butshoving it up ?

A. Oh yes; shove it down.

4o 1t must be either one way or the other.?

A. dell backwards.Three ways-any way but front ways,

we «nd the only way anyone can be strangled is by a frac ture

or shoving this thyroid around in some way.?

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 95 File 1903/18 Attorney General documents.



AIC PhD Target
22011 AIC

\16)

k-u—
o

L
=1

A, lell, you had better make it more plain-you can shuf
the trychea, then you have strangulation,

i, Now in performing your autopsy, how was the man's fles!
around the neck ? What condition was it in 7

e Lt was contused.

i, Un which side of the median line was the most contused ?

A, On the 1Isit .

J. ilow many contusions ilhere-one ¥

Yan
L] e L
o - b ]

\ ' } teahd 9
J. How many on the right

. Une,

i« Une on the right and one on the left

As Y08,

'« Un which side was it Aore marked 7

A. Horc marked on the left than on the right.

Je In cace of one using his whole hand then there would be
more than one mark on the left sideof the neck-or on the
right side of the neck in case he uced his left hand

A. 1 don't think so: thaf7<don't folbow.

L
2

.. opeaking of the tongue, you said the tongue had been bitten
o 1 did'nt say bitten. 1t was scarred an inch from the tip

4

on the left side.
.. That you claim was done before death
i« 1 EKINK B0,

., /as the tonpue protruding from his mouth when you saw him?

¥
1. 1t was not.

4. How do you account for this scar on the tongue

- B |
o

.t-.’

ordinarily scars would be inflicted on the tongue

on the day of death.
i. ithal size vwas the secar.?

A, Perhaps about that size (indicating)./bout half an inch or

s0.

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 95 File 1903/18 Attorney General documents.



(1¥)

hat exiended lengthwise on the tongue, did it ?

A7 This way (indicating).

@. Upper or lower portion ?

#., rrom the tip towards the bottom of the tongue,

de Un the side 7

. Well, yos.
{. s though && it had been cut that way ?
such

/o It lo:ked that way, I don't say % is the case.

. 1t looked more like dental contusion than anything else ?

Ao Yes; that's the idea; it locked thai way.

J. What shape were those marks or contusions ?

A, Which ones, now, lir. Gillan ?

Z. You speak of the contusions; you have alresdy described the
scars.

/.« You mean the condition of the tongue, or on .Lhe neck around
the thyroid, do you mean ?

4. Yes.

A. dell, 1t was most marked on theleft side, behind the left

hoen of the thyroid.

-

4. Most marked behind on the lefi side

s B

L'
- .:e

!

; and 1i covered quite an area, perhaps about an inch
and & quarter or an inch and a half in diameter. rut it an
inch and a quarter on the left side. Un the right side it
was not so marked,

1
f

is There was not so much on the right as it was on the left ?
+ NO.

i« You've seen convuisions, have you ?

A. Tesn,

io This man could'nt heve died of convudsion

A. You could hardxly expect thyrdid convuision,

' 2
have been done in any way by convulsim/

Jeiiion think it would'nt :
A, lo.
{. His marks on the tongue speak more strongly upon that, does

i1 not 7
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4o No, 1 don't know as it does. You may have dozens of cone
vulsions and not have--

de (Interrupting) They would leave no trsce of them ?

4. lo violence in any way.

<+ fou might bite the tongue in convulsions ?

n#. rossibly, yes,

<. Now, in performing this autopsy, you say the thyroid was
pashed upwards and outwards ?

A. Yes; that's one thing 1 might not have made clear i. the
report-it's a very good poibt-upwards and outwards, =s you
s2y.

< ilow long had that fracture taken place before death ?

dell it had taken place long enough to produce ecchymosus?

There was blood around it.

In other words it was broken before circulation had ceased,

you can't tell hew long ?

A. HNoy It would'nt be just for me to be too definite on that.

Re-direct examination by Mr. Jevitti.
.. You are retained by fee, by the City of Trail, as lledieal

Health Ufficer ?

A. Yes,
4. 1t was not your duty to visit him until instructed by the
Board of Health ?

Ay No,

.. dere there any discolorations, Joctor 7

A. Yes,

J. Lxternal, 1 mean ?

Ae NO

There was no discoloration ?

L
iy @

)
f

A. 1 sew no discoloration--on the skin yo. mean
.. Yes.

" I3 1r
L, low there's another thing/ In about the trychea--

L
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2+ (Interrupting) vWas'nt there some mobility in the neck ?

A. Lr, Gillan objected as leading.

Witness:- That's not printed in my report. 1t's not in
evidence.

A. You can take it this wey (indicating) and get complete
mobility. You can move it around fro- right to left, and
left to right. Moreover, you can insert the finger through
above the hyoid bone and make it go as far as your finger
to the right,

s+ Vould a fracture of the left hyoid bone be caused by
flalling out of hed ?

A, 1t would be very marvellous if it did.

@. The chin would protect it ?

fo it would be awful hard to conceive of 2 men falling down

and breeking the thyroid cartilage-that is,the left horn,off--
or the right, or any horn,

4. +hat wes the position in which you found the trychea, the
whole idam's . pple ?

L. Lt was in this position-sticking out about here (1ndicating
aused by prescure underneath. There was a transverse de-
pression from below the thyroid in the neighborhood or
adjacent to it.

i+ 1n your opinion, Joctor, could the deceased have inflicted
this upon himself ?

4. Noy he could not; that was impossible.

i« That's all.
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Frank 1lsley, sworn, srith:-

Juestion by Mr. Jevitl: Your name for the Court ?

ne ¥rank Isley.

d. You reside in the Uity of Trail ?

£? Yes, sir.

. J¢hat is your occupation 9
Clerk,

4o Jid you know the deceased ?

#o dell, 1 can't say that 1 did; I think 1've seen him numer-
ous times on the streects. 1t's very hard to distinguish
them.

W. Jid you attend the post mortem ?

A. 1 did,

.. That's the first time you saw him that you can remember
distinctly 7

. rositively, yes.

io ithat did you notice on the body »f the deceased ?

[+ In what way ?

.+ Jid anything demand your attention, Externally, on the
appearance of the deceased ?

iAo siell, that's a very hard question for me to answer, not
being a physician, but ! noticed the scars on his neck.

'+ You noticed the scqls on his neck 7

.+« There were scme mcars, yes.

{s what was the nature of the scars-across, transverse, or
downwards ¢

se The way 1 would term it, it was downwards. | did'nt notice
that particular,

ve
i« You did'nt notice t.hat,‘larticular ?

4. Not very particular,

i+ dere they up or down

1 judge the distance something like that (indicating).

{s though he had been shaving ?

L]

A, 1 SUDPPOSE=~-
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Mp., Gillan objected as leading.

ir. Jevitit:- 1 want to bring out how large the scars were,

diere they large scars ?

.8 larpe say as an inch, about the size of = finger-nail.

3

8 large as & finger-nail

hould judge that from the distance ! was, say four or

five feet .

)id you count them 7

Ne, 1 did'nt.

)id you look at them very close at all

No, sir; not very close.

nything else about the deceased at the post mortem that

?
L

claimed yur attention, lir. lsley
1 can't say that there was .

)id Dr. Hoyes wall your attentiom to anything ?
Cbjected to by kr. Gillan.

b

Jid you see anyth ng 7

T 3

Mr, Gillan:- 1f this is not a professional pam, he can't

give evidence as to his internal condition,

Mp. Jevitt:= Mr. Isley is quite competent--1'm not asking

kpr. lsley for expert testimony.
)id there appear to be a2 fracture of any bones %
les, 8ir; there was,
‘hat bone was it, some bone in the neck ¥
iell, 1 don't know the professional term for the

the bone here on tie neck (indicatingg, one side

bone, but

was broken

broken off completely. 1t was hanging; the muscles were

hanging.

Jow larpe was the bene

1t is hard te determine that, 1t's a small bone,
Half an inch ?
o ,no.

Quarter of an inch 7
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A. Ko, no; about the size of a pencil pediht, as near as I cam
tell; it's hard to know exactly.

3

d. fbout quarter of an inch in diameter

L. No, hardly that large.

Jde Any black marks or discolorations in the neck %

fie There was a great deal of clobdted blood.

4. That was ingernal, | suppose ?

A, Yes; inside ,

4. J1id you notice his tongue 7
sr, Gillan objects to all this as improper evidence, on the
ground that the medical testimony was quite clear enough,
and the Court upholds his objection.

Mp, Jevitt excuses witness.

Lee ¥ing, Chinese Interpreter, sworn by breaking of saucer,
Joe, Chinaman, sworn, by breaking of saucer, says:-
Juestion by Mr. Devitt:- iWhat is your name !
A, Joe.
We £8k him where he lives.
A, In Trail,
4is Who keeps the laundry where he lives 7
. iing Wo keeps the leundry,.
4. rthere ? What streect ?
A. In Trail,
Q. sk him if he knows the deceased ting, the man that died,
A. Yes, he know him,
J. Where did Sing live 7
‘o He live in the same house with Wing Vo.
4. War he working there

%+ No; he not work.
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Q. Why was'nt he working
. He could'nt get any place to work.
i« WHas he strong ¢
A, He not very strong.
Je What was the matter with him
A. He was sick,
4s How long was he sick 7
f. Quite a few months, long time.
1. When did he goto bed with sickness-vwhen Sing went to bed ¥
/. He say he don't know/
l. /8k him if he can venture an opinion how lemgg he thinks 1t
wa s
A. He could'nt tell; could'nt say,
Q. Bid he ever see him in bed ?
K. No he did'nt: he work most of the time .
ds When does he work 7
A. Works at hrs. Gibb's.
). When does he work
A? He go to work four o'clock in the morning.
J. What time does he.come off worx?
A. Between eight o'clock in the evening

Ly
f

4¢ Where doecs he sleep
A 1] TR - Y2 i ey
A, Hle sleeps 1n VWing Wo s,

Q. (Producing plan of rooms) Where is his room, supposing
$his to be the strect and this the entrunce; this the s
stairs leading up here/ lhere would his room be !¢

A, He in front room up stairs.

G. How meny doors from Cing's room was that ?

L., Two doors in one room,

i. Well, here's one door, here's the other docr (indicating),
where is Sing's room ?

A. This Sing's room (indicating).

3. Then there were two doors from his room. 8ing's room was

on what side of the house 7
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Ao Un the left when you go up.
. 1t was opposite from him ?
1?7 No: on the same side, Joe's room and Sing.
Q. Sang's room wowld be opposite and Joe's two doors down ?
A, Yes.
\» Did he keep his door locked-Sing's door locked-was Sing's
door locked ?
A. Well, he could'nt say he locked. He closed up the door, so
he could'nt see the lock.
. He did'nt sec Sing asleep in bed ?
. Wo; he did"'nt see him.
.+ vhat's his habits-does he go to bed very early ?
f.. Well, he just come out, have about half hour rest, then
half past eight goes to bed.
. nlways do this ?
A. Yes.
. Where was he on the night of the sixtecnth-lMonday night ?
4, He just come out halll hour later. Came out of Bo Ving
Ching's about half past eight.
Q. He stayed half an hour ?
.. He sald half past eight,
Q. Where did he g6 ?
4. To bed, he say.
d+ Jid he notice anything unusual in the house that night ?
.. He say he did'nt know anythink. He -ay between about twelve
o'clock that night ke woke him up and wented to get his
stove and put in Sing's room.
.+ They borrowed sbove from him-Sing did'nt have stove ?
A, No,
ls» lthough he was sick ?
. He did'nt have stove.
le But this man d¢id ?
A, This man did.
4e Who borrowed the stove?
BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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. W0 and Ray.

Jo The two defendants came and borrowed the stove and took it

A

=

-

¥y {:'
'y .?Ja}r H

. 1€s.

J. what did they do with the stove

A. Sing said 1t was cold -

i. Raey and ¥o borrowed the stove from him-Joe. /hat called

their attention to the fact that--how did they know-did
they sit up to---

¥p. Gillan (lnterrsupking) well, 1 object-that's entirely
out of the way.

Lir. DJevitt:-to lnterpreter:/sk the witness why they came

- . . -l | =
up there and what they said. Give the conversatlon; what

P ]
&

did they say when they came into the room

Y]

i, That's 2ll he know-just two of the boys borrowed stove from

him, He s2id it was very cold,

J. 2id he object to it ¢

A. He did'nt object. lie say he was sleepy and tired.

}. Did he hear any more noise that night ?

. S

. n . - 1 1 i - ' '3
), Joes he still stop there at this man s house 72

L, Yes, he stay

I"|'I-|

there yet, but he was to move out last night,
He could not aﬁ?. He go back tonight, he say. There's

sul phur; he could not stay.

2. Joes he want to go back there

Mr., Gillan objects.

.. Jid he ever hear any more noise in this room

-

A. He says no, he did not hear amything at all.

1

1., Just knew about the stove

A. That's sll,

3. Did he ever see ving afterwardsi

L. Ho/ he did not see Uing afterwards.

.., Hever went into his room 7
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NO o
ls he related to Linpea cousin?
wo; just friend; just knowed him,
Jid he ever say to any person that he was afraid of his
l1i1fe in that house

(s

==

llan objects.
k him if he was ever threatened 7
fie say no.

“ho else stays in this house ?

de said two men .p stairs sleecp there.
Who are they ?
L%

M

lom, he say people call him Tom,
ho wes the other one ¢

Him,

dimself-just the two sleep up stairs ?
Yes.,

sk him where the rest of the boys sleep ?
Jownstairs,

illere docs Ray slcep
Jownstalrs,

1

ust he and Tom sleep wpstairs

Yes.

C

How many are staying in the house altogether ?

i vs he could & Bk T T ha ! le
e says ne could not say low many in the house: he's work-
ing; could not say how mony,

dow meny did he ordinarily see there

le say about four or five down stairs and two up stairs,

m 15 L * =1 - < S g 2 -

iwo Up stalrs-tha’. would be seven would it

four or five he could not say how many,

. , _ g !
e just guessed at four or five--there s these two men here

)

ting to priscners;, and who else?

Yon and hung Wonmg .
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<o dung Won, and who else ?

/.o Une fellow named Ling Gay.

4, He said the most time Wo attend to him-lockafier him

ie w0, and who else

a. Ray, old man.,

4. These two men, the priscners ?

. S84

s fhey attended him constantly ?

{e HOW do€s he Kknow that ?2

1. e just see them bring him something up there. He just
come, they bring him tea to drink.

e € never saw him in bed ?

Aa N0,

{. Just saw them upstairs sometime when he came back at
night 7 liow meny times did he see thedcdo this 7

s lie could not say how meny-thre. or four times,

1

lo HOW LONng was ne in the housge ?

L
i, Long time,
Je Ylve or six months
~. 1€ jJusi move In sbout two momths, nearly two months.

" . ‘.
o THEL'E B11.

Hl
F g

ness excusedby &p, Gillan.

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 95 File 1903/18 Attorney General documents.



(28)

dung Yon, sworn, saith:-
wmestion by Mr. Jevitt: He's a partner of o, with the prison-
40
. S,
« In the laundry business in Trail 7

As JBR,

J. +nd he lives on the bowery-he lives in the laundry, does he

A, Yes/

.8k him if he knows the man who died-ving ?
Ao e does not.

i» 48k him if he ever saw him ?

‘'« Yes; he see Oing downstairs at time you and doctor went

down there.

J. e see Sing downstairs when 1 and the doctor went there 7

!
D
3

l. Ask him if he knows him-tell him what that meens, to know e
men ~ 3 & a an » 14719 ) : ‘ h h"""‘*' Irn }"l‘ tl L .E
man, to have an acquaintance wit m;you Xnow what thatl 1

Ask him 1f he knows Uing.

4. He knowe Sing-he lives in the laundry ?

he lives in the laundry.

L

1
|

Rs +nd was ling there ?

e ¥
- «1 F}F L
ne he atf ne
™ e 1.3 I‘u b UP:-) ‘e .
W L] _-. o -I “ i -'. o - -J... " d 1 l a ' t -
ii, ne 82l1d he Just been S1icK and weak long uime,

i

ie .nd he just saw him when 1 was in there witht the doctor

3 ]

Fry

L. That's what he told me.
we Jid he never see him again

A? No, he did not. He was busy working, never saw him after-

i, He lives there-this man liveg there 7

P

J. He's a partner ofl Vo ?

-

!
'..I!
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/nd Sing,mhere does he stop ?

!..‘1-

13
-

N
o
(42

ving upstairs eping downstalirs,

&
¥

[ S

&

low does he know he wes sick

iell, he came down steirs that time

ow does he know he was siek ?
e snid he just come down; he lock sick and weak and sot

down; ond he had consumpticn; he saw some blood.

&

‘here was the blood ? /sk the witness.

e snw him downstairs, saw the blood smstairs,
then he came down that day ?

Yes.

e had 2 hemorrhage thet day ? Where was the blodd-ask him

£

where 1t was ©
Jown te the laundry.

Wlell was it on the floor or on his person 7

kir. Gillan objects to =11 this evidence as not concerning
the case and says he will not submit to any cross-examin-
stion. Mp. Jekitt says says it is not cross-examinatlon,
'k the witness if he saw _ing after that time ?

lo, he did not.

igk him if he knew he didd?

He say he did not know he died; he was working.

e did'nt know he died ? 1 don't mean immediately, but did
'nt he appear at the funeral 7

Hie went to the funeral.

'ell then, he knew he died. .sk him #f he hired Uing, why
he stayed there 7

Jid not hire him,

Did'nt he send to China for him ?

Je!l, he say when he brought Laundry Sing was there before
he keougxt bought the laundry---

(Interruptipg) Vid he buy olng 7

(Continuing) From the other boy.

He bought the laundry from the other boys ?
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A. Jos.
io #hat did he pay for the laundry ?
A, Hundrcd dollars.
J. Jid he buy oing 7
.. io; he bought laundry from other boy; Sing stayed there,
4. What did he pay, whatx did Sing pay for his board ?

:

Ae. wing board himself.

"

Qe #as he working ?
. Jell he did"nt know he was working while he knew him,

4« e knew him for how long ?

/\. lle say about between nine or ten months, time he bought
the laundry.

4o e bought the laundry nine or ten months ago °

.« .-bout nine or ten months ago.

.« ind Uing was there then 7

/. Ycs: that's what he said.

1. lie did"'nt know Uing was dead ?

L. He said he know Ling wes dead when there wes a funeral, not
in the meantime.

]
i

', Jid the doctor ever attend him while he was sici

&

4

.. He said just only once, when you went down there.

Q. He was a friend of ving's ?

A, Yes: he was a friend,

). You saw the blood and never got a docter 7

.. Well, the doctor come that time.

How long was @t since that ? Ask him how long,

;. He say he could notsay how long. ile just know he was there,

.. How much he pay to keep him-how much he expend in medic ne,
he owns the laundry and had to buy grub-how much cost him ¢
te keep bing

/., He said he did'nt know-hc buy his own food.

J. ving bought his own food ?

A, Yos.

io itho did he buy it from, does he know 7
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i, He did'nt ask him-did'nt know nothing about it . 1 know he
got some ricge-—-
Jo (interrupting) Jid the witness say that

¥

i. (Continuing) At the time of the funeral I saw the rice UD=
stairs mysel?.
i« Thet will do.

o cross-examination,

m

fom Wi ng, sworn, saith:-
question by br Jevitt: Your name ?

-.- @* -‘:-ice ®

i« Lee what 7
. (Wit) Tom Wing.

. where do you live

A, (Wit) Live in laundry.
4. \int) With Bo Wing Chung,
i» 7.8k him if he knows Sing
A, (Wit) No 1 did not know him.

4 .8k him if he has ever seen him ?

fe (Int) Ho; he never saw him.

,+ . refer to the dead man,

fie \Int) Well, him and | come down from Rossland,
Je This man is a stranger in Trail ?

A. Not stopping
i. That's all.

o cross-exanination.

No vtatement of /ccused.
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IN THE COURT OF OY¥R AND TERMINER AMD GENFERAL: GACIL: DELIVERY,

CANADA,
Provincea of Britiah Columbia,
County of Kooteanay,
City of Walson

Tha Jjurors for our

Lord the King present that
Wing Wo and D, ¢, Ray, at the

at the City of Trail, in the County of Kootenay in the Province

of British éolumbia, on or about tha saventeenth day of Febe

rury in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundrad and

threa, one Las Sing unlawfully did kill and nmurder, against

the paaca of our said Lord the King, his Crown and dignity:

I hareby direct that the counsal for the Crown
at. the Helson swring assizes, 1903, vprafar
this W11 of Indietment to the Grand Jury.

Attornay=0Ganaral,
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INFORMATION .. ND COMPLAINT,.

CANADA; : )
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIL, g
COUNTY OF KOOTENAY,

THE information and complaint of William John
Devitt of the City of Trail, taken this nineteenth day of
February, in the year of (ur Lord one thousand nine hundred
and three, before the undersigned ome of His llajesty's
rolice liagisteates in and for the said vity of Trail, who
saith that 0,C.Ray, Chinaman, murdered Lee oing, Chimaman,

at the laundry or wash-house of one Wing Wo, situate on

Boundary Street, Trail, on the seventeenth day of February,

instant, in the year of Our Lord one thousand nine hundred

and three.

SWORN before me the day and year first above mentioned, at
Trail,

(Sgd.) Noble Binns,

rolice lagistrate,
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INFORMATION ..NJ COMPLAINT.

PROVINGE OF BRITISH COLUMBILZ,

CANADA: ]
COUNTY OF KOOTENAY, 3

THE information and complaint of William John

Devitt of the City of Trail, taken this nineteenth day of
February, in the year of Uur Lord, one thousand nine hundred
and three, before the undersigned one of His Majesty's
Police Magistrates in andl for the said City of Trail, who
salith that Wing Wo, Chineman, did murder Lee Sing, Chinaman,
at the laundry occupied by the said ding Wo on Bowery Stre t
in the City of Trail, on the seventeenth day of February,in

the year of Uur Lord one thousand nine hundred and thpee.

SWORN before me the day and year first above mentioned, at

irail, B.C,
\ogd.) Noble Binnms,

rolice Magistrate,
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DEPOSITIONS OF WITNESSES,

William Thomas Hoyes, sworn, saith:e

|
- .

A *

de

A,

What is your name ?

William Thomas Hoyes.

Your occupation ?

rhysician and Surgeon.

You reside in the City of Trail,

In the City of Trail.

dhema did you first see the deceased ?

On the 17th.-about midday of the 17th.

then did you fikst see him and what was he suffering fram?
After death or before ?

Before death ?

I don't know when 1 first saw him, but professionally I

presume about two months, more or lesse it may have been two

e

8

1‘1..

%0

e

weeks more, or perhaps two weeks less.

what did you find him suffering from ?

rhysical examination at that time revealed to me that it
was tubercular in character-that is a physical examination
of the lungs-in other words, consumption;the starting
stages or incipient stages of comsumption/

Woulg this cause death in 2 reasonable time 2

Yes,within a reasonable time.

At that time how long wogld you give him to live; that is
your medical opinion ¢

I think at that time perhaps five or six months/ It depends
upon the climate and so on: it is hardly a fair question.
rerhaps in a regular climate he may live a year or more,.
dhen did you next see him ?

sbout midday of the 17th,

dhere was he ?

Uver in the wash<house; I donlt know the name of the wasShe

house.

In 2 Chinese laundry ?
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)/ Yes; in 2 room upstairs, off from the head of the stairs,

Jo Un what street ?

A, 1 can't tell you what ?

dhat is it commonly known ?

A. The Bowery, I believe. I don't know the names of the street
in town.

Lo Jid you examine the body of the deceased ?

A, Yes.

Q. What did you find ?

R. Jell, I made a casual examination and my suspicions were
aroused. The throat, the thyroid cartilage was pushed upe
wards and forward; in other words there was a stifness une
derneath the chin which ordinarily don 't exist in healthe
in fact is incompatible with health.

de £ closer examination revedded what ?

A. A discdocation between the thyroid and the hyoid bone; the
hyoid and thyroid membrane,

4o 4ny further marks or abrasions ?

A, There were four/

d. Zxternal in character ?

A, ixternal in character-superficial, through the skin.

&. dhat would you think they had been made byy Joctor ?

A, 1t could have bcen made by a Tooth-pick.

(Kr. GIllan objects to the question, and asks that it be
stricken out.)
ir. Jevitt:- 1 oply want the doctor's opinion,
Witness:« It could have been caused by the finger-nails,
~a tooth-pick, or anything.

4s You also performed an autopsy ?

A/ 1 did,

o #when was this, Doctor ?

A. That would be the 18th., I think-yes 18th., the following
day.

ds 41 the request of whon.
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A. Jr, Coulthard, Coroner.

o Where was the autopsy held ?

A., Uver at the morgue, lir, Binn's office.

. 4t the autopsy what did you find ?

A. Might not 1 read the report ?

Mr. Gilian:- No; you can refresh your memory from it only
& it is.

ditness:« In the meantime, this is written.

r. Gillan:« 1 must object to having it read at all.

Mr. Yevitt:- Joctor, we willx have to depend upon your
memory.

ditness:- deli, my memory ig good.

Mr. Gillan:~ 1 must ask that he have no notes before him
at all.

«o(by Mr. Jevitt) What did you find on your autopsy of the
body of tne deceased 7

a. shat particular nart of the body 9

d. What was the condition of the trychea ?

A. 1 can give it almost verbatim, if that's what you want,

d. yes.

f. well the general condition, somewhat emaciated.

$e(By Mr. Gillan) That is the trychea ?

A. No; the general condition of the body was somewhat emaciat-
ed.

Q.(By Mr, Jevitt) Would the emaciated condition lead you to
believe that sufficient nutrition had not been administered
to the dedeased during the term of his illness ?

A. Well, the bowels and stomach were somewhat empty, if not
almost. But if you want this autopsy now, let me give it to
you,

Q. Yes,

L/ Eyes protruding, rupils widely dilated, Ycrotum, bluish,
In fact that's about all there is in the report on the

autopsy-the general condition., Now take the throat: the

thyroid cartilage pushed upwards and outwards, Displacement

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 95 File 1903/18 Attorney General documents.



(4)

lateral; that is, from side to side. It moved 2 little

easier than what it should perhaps. Left horrn of the
thyroid cartilage broken and fractured.

e ls that membeane?

A, Well, it is known as bone-it is the oss=hyoidus,"oss"
being the latin for bone.

Q/ Would it take much force to fracture this ?

A, Yes; and behind the thyroid on both sides right and left
there is ecchymosus; that is blood, congedled blood.

Qs More marked on which side 2

A, More marked on the lefit side than the right. The tongue

on the left side, about an inch from the tip, marks of scars.

. Were they fresh scars or wounds ?

A, Apparently fresh. From the nature of them,in so far as
they were bleeding, and from the nature of these wounds
| infer thet they were acrimonial. Brain slightly anaemic,
otherwise normal apparently. Lungs noduler in character
and dark; not diminished tox any marked extent in size.

i pus cavity in the apex of the right lung contained
approximetely a drachm of pus-a teaspoonfull. Left lung
no pus cavities, and in better physical condition than
the right, as evidenced by it not being so dark and the
absence of pus, and so on.

Qe The heart?

A, Yes, I think that's aboutall I can report about the lungs
at the present time any way. The apex of either lung were
more rounded and scarcely as sharp as in health., The heart;
right heart slightly enlarged and engorged with blood-left
flabby. The abdomen: stomach contained, well from four to

six ounces of fluid. Bowels somewhat empty. Kidneys normal,.

Liver normal. 1 mean by normal that they are as good as
could be expected considering the physical condition or
consumptive condition of his lungs; 1 don't mean absolutes
ly normal., appendix normal,

Qe rancreas normal ?
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A, Pancreas normal. In other words, all the abdominal viscera
normal,

Q. Did you examine the person of the ddceased, Joctor ? His
clothing and personal affairs ?

A, ¥es.

Q. Any faecal matter ?

A., His underclothing contained faecal matter, otherwise the
underclothing clean. I tocld you about the four scars across
here (indicating) and the character, did I not ?

lou did not.

&

L. There were four transverse scars-fransverse parallel scars
across about the lLower portion of the thyroid, from a quar-
ter to three-eighths of an inch-perhaps a little more than
thre--eighthsevarying from an eighth to three quarters of
an inch in length; right in the median line, One was to
the right.

Q. Which one was to the right ?

A. The jower one was to the right; the other across the me-
dian line of the neck.

Q. Demcribe the median line ?

#. ~ line drawn from centre of chin down to the straight line
of the neck.

Qe What color or shade was the scrotum, Doctor ?

A. cort of bluish black.

Q. 1s that a symptom? What is it a symptom of, particularly
in medicine 7

A. Well, you may get it from stranguiation, and you may get
1t otherwise,

J. Anybody else present when you made this post mortem, Doctor

A, Yes, Mr, Frank Isley; and I might say Clark; it's all here

in his handwriting. I think tha:. covers it pretty nead all,
I may have left some of it out.
. Did you know the deceased before he died ?

A, delt, no; theykall 1look alike to me,
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Qs But you identified the body of the deceased with that of

the man you visited ?

&.
Q.

0 yes.

The man you visited and the man you held the autopsy on

was the same man ?

A,
Qe

A,

Yes.

Wwere you ever called upon to visit him except on the
occasion you speak of ?

Well, notto my knowledge~they all look alike~but to my
knowledge 1 saw him but twice, once professionally and the
other time he was dead.

Twice in the capacity of a physician ¢

I may have seen him at other times; I can't say for certain
Were you asked to atiend him atthe instance of the Chinae
men, or his master, guesrdian ?

Well, I believe 1 attended him at your request, lr, Devitt,
That's all.

Cross examination,
(By MR. Gillan,)

You are the Medical Health Officer here 2
Yes.
Ind as such it is your duty to attend all sick in town that
have no money, when you are called on ?
Yes,
How long since you saw this man first professionally ?
Since 1 saw him first professionally ?
Yes?
Well, it was the time 1 made the diagnosis of consugption,
approximately two months. As I say I may have seen him
before profescionally, but not that I decollect.
But I mean when you visited him ?
Two months approximately, more or less.

#here was he then ?
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/. He was then at the same place he was at the time of his

death. He was downstairs when 1 saw him; when he die(he
was up. |

Q. What condition was he in when you visited him first ?

A. 1 made an examination of the lungs; he was in that conditie
that so convinced me at the time that he was on the down-
hill road in the direction of consumption,

4. He had consumption pretty bad, did'mt he ? The lungs were
pretty well gone at that time, when you examined him first?

A, No: 1 detected consumption; that's as far as 1 can go.

Q. Was it very well developed at that time ?

A, No.

Q. 1t was not ?

4. No.

Q. You say that you approximated the time he would live at six
months ?

f. Six months, more or less.

Q. But approximately, six months waes thetime he would live ?

A, Yes.,

Q. Did you ever go to see him since that time ?

A, No,

Q. Was he well nourished at that time .

A, Well, I don't think he was missed very much at that time ,

4. What physical condition was he in apart from consumption ?

A, rretty feir physical condition,

Q. Was he not ph considerably emaciated at that time 7

A, Not to any extent. Lpart from the condition of his lungs
at the time I made the diagnosis I might have passed him
on the street and not noticed he was sick.

Q. Did you make any other examination than the lungs ?

A, No.

G. ¥OU could'ny tell, then, whether or not, apart from that,
that he was in a healthy condition at that time ?

A, how is that ?

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 95 File 1903/18 Attorney General documents.



MARRNRRRAY T IT]TTTT
{ 1 2|

PRt Y Mkre
i % 1

(8)

Q. Apart from the lung trouble, you could'nt tell whether he
was in a healthy condition at the time you examined him ?

A, Well, there is just this about it: a man is guided and gove
erned by symptoms in a way. It's not every day that a man
complains of his chest.

Q. Did you examine his scrotum and his bowels ?

A, Not at that time.

G, Well, is it not necessary, when one is in that advanced
stage of consumption, for a physician to visit him once 1n

a while ?

A, Which ?

Q. Only about six months of life-isn't it necessary for the
physician to see to him ?

. Not always necessary- it was'nt in this case.

Q. It was'nt in this case ?

A, No. There's this about it: I left it discretionary with
the boys; if they wanted me I was most delighted to have
gone .,

Q. Doctors always are in such eases ?

A, Yes.

Q. Now the next time you saw him was when you were called to
perform the autopsy on his body.

L, Yes,

d. When did you see him then ?

A, It was midday about twelve o'clock, perhaps a little
before twelve, on the seventeenth.

Q. Where did you see him then ?

A, Saw him in bed.

Q. In the house where he died .

A. 1 presume he died there.

«. How did you come to go in there that dey ?

A. On request of His Worship, the Mayor, I met Mr. Schofield
going up the street, and he said In your capacity as

health officer, take a run over there and disinfect that
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house ." At that time I didn't know there was a dead

Chinaman at all.

Then you went and examined the premises ?

. 1 went in and exammnined the premises,

What positiom was the body in then ?
Extended straight, lying broad of his back; hands in this
position (Indicating/).
Hands folded ?
Wwell, about like that (indicating) above the stomach,
Which way was he lying ?
Un his back.
But I meanm otherwise: what direction ?
His head was in that direction, and his feet this way
(indicating). The streets are not altogether north and south
here .
He was lying parallel with Bowery street ?
Yes,
(BY lir/ Jevitt) Supposing this is the entrance--
Mr. Gillen (Interrupting) The doctor has answered the ques
tion now.

Now you examined him somewhat careful iy then, did you ?

. Yes; casual examination; I convinced myself, at least I

felt fully imbued with the idea , that there was something

wrong.

. How long had he been dead at that time ?

I could"'nt say.

about how long.?

Well, there's a certain state of conditions existing at
certain times after deathe--

(Interrupting) Some five or six hours ?

A.(Continuing) Sometimes it is modified by climate and so on,

Mr, Gillan, and the condition, the physical condition in

which a man was, the hature and character of his death,

and s0 on.
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Wwell could you give any idea as to how jong the man had
been dead ?
Wwell I could approximate it, although at the same time you
can't always come within six or eight or ten hours sometime
Can't you tell within four hours ?
Well so far as four hours, evidence like that would'nt be

much good every way.

. You can tell within six or eight hours, can't you ?

No; not always. Not unless you are an eye witness.

There's no approximating then, the length of time he might
have been dead before you saw him ?

ils chest was waem; his arms and legs were somewhat stiff.
Then mortification had set in in the arms and legs ?

They were stiff,

How long, approximately, does it take before that sets in ?
cometimes it never does; as a usual thing it does, tho.

As a usual thing it does ?

Yes, as a usual thing,

It is a most unusual case when it does not set in ?

1t occurs in every case except poisoning.

In every case except poisoning ?

Yes; we can go further than that: i: does in the case of
poisoning sometimes,

There are exceptional cases of poisoning where it does ?
Yes.

Now you speak of those marks on the neck- how many marks
were on the neck .

Four,

You think they were divided by cutting of the skin ?

How do you mean ?

I mean as to the centre line down the neck-which side were
they on ?

assuming this is the median line, we will say; from there

down there (indicating).
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There were four across the median line ?
Yes.
Which one was the shortest
The lowest one was the shortest, They were all in the main
across this way parallel(indicating).
Theyk ran directly across the neck this way (indicating)
instead of up and down ?
Exactly.

What size were those marks ?

. From quarter of an inch to say three eighths or half an

inch, from an eighth of an inch we wil! say to perhaps
three eighths. I think that's exact measurements I have
down in my report.

You speak now of the abrasions of the skin ?

Yes.

What size were the bruses under- were there any bruses in
the skin, under the scars ?

The bruses-weli, there is something 1 fi;ggt to put in
that report. Under the trychea there was something injected
bloody in character.

What size were those bruses under the abrasions of the
skin ?

What part of the neck do you refer to ?

In the neck where the abrasions ran straight across-under
those scars which ran across the neck in this way(indisat-
ing) 7

The seat of fracture was higher up. Suppose they ran across
that wey (indicating) under those four scars: the mucous

membrane under the trychea was injected-engorged with blood

. By that you mean that the bottom part of this, of the

A,

|‘~‘|‘ &

windpipe~what is known as the idam's /pple-was forced up?

That's what I mean.

Into the upper portion of the neck ¢

4. Yes; you'r getting him lowed down, the trouble was higher

up
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Q. What part of the thyroid had been forced int o there?

A. It hadlall been forced upwards and outwards,

(. What do you mean by outwards ?

A, This way (indicating).

4 « In other words the pressure had apparently been brought &
from behind it.?

ie Noy the pressure came from in front of it/

Q. Would it naturally not shove it back instead of forward
1f you push hard ?

A, 1f you push there hard enough you would be fully convinced;
you push upward; if you press hard enough it's got to come
out.

de In other words upwards and outwards.?

A, Yes,

4. Now a man lying in the position you state the body was in,
supposing, following up your theory, a man came up to
throttle him, would'nt the marks be up and down the neck
instead of straight across it ?

A. You would'nt reach up,

W. But a man the way you've last showed us there-it's the wey

your would naturally do it, is it not? On one side or the
other of the neck instead of across it ?

A, Yes.

4. So then in a case of that kind the scars would'nt be strai-
ght across the nec’, they would be up and down on it, would
they not 7

4. 1 don't know exactly what you mean, Mr. Gillan.

W. Ouppose a man reaches to choke; we'll presume that's the

neck (indicating) he naturally would catch him that way ¢
. oure,

«. Then the marks would be up and down instead of straight

across 7

A. They wou!d be one above the other.
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Q. Instead of across this way ?

A, Instead of across this way. In choking, the marks that
way(indicating) would be up and down instead of straight
across--is that what you mean ?

Q. No, no; but these marks or scars, as we understood it,
they were all in a straight line across the neck somewhat
like that (indicating) ?

A, They were parailel, transversley l say in the median line,
that is across here (indicating, four of themeabout here.

d. U, 1 misunderstood you. Thatm is one direct above the
other ?

A, Yes,

Q. On which side of the neck ? On phe left side of the neck ?

A, No; the lower one was a little to the left side, just
perhaps a trifle to the leftof the median line, 1 don't
mean from here (indicating), but just say a quarter of an
inch on to the left. The others extending across to the
right side on the median line,

Q. They were on the median line ?

A, Yes, yes; the lower one perhaps a little to the 1l&ft,

Q. Slightly on the left side of the neck ?

A. YBS.

Q. From the median line ?

Ae Yes,

Q. 90 when standing.ié the bed there, following out the
present theory as I understand azxixmmdex it, he would
only have his thumb left for the left side of the neck,
would'nt he ? His thumb was all that could be on the left
side of the neck- his fingers would naturally clutch for
the other ::iie, would they not ?

A, dell, the thumb would be on the left sideof the neck,

Q. How would these marks get on the median line ?

A, UWell, that depends on the man's position., He might be

o~ A Iighl= e Nighd— -
left-handeq4 He é?zht appgég;h the body this way, and so
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You could stranguliate aman without a thumb; at least the

doer of the deed could have no thumb.

How did you come to notice these marks first ?

Well, I simply asked of some of the boys-l don't know just
who they were, I could'nt even spot them now assuming that
they were all here~because [ paid more attention to the
disinfection of the room, giving it an extra dose so far as
all the clothing was concerned., 1 walked in and ! sawe-

(interrupting) You noticed those marks at once ?

. Exaectly.

They were from an eighth of an inch to half or three-quar-

ters of an inch 7

. Well, somewhat in that neighbomrhood,

Was there much discoloration about it ?

About the throat ?

Around the larynx on the outside, below the left horn,
this horn here that was fractured ?

The éeft horn was broken.

Which one of the horns, the upper or tie lower ?

The upper.

Ordinarily there are not any lower ones ?

Urdinarily there are not, no.

Then there is only one pair ?

les, right and left.

This wind-pipe-we'll call it by that name)is cartilage, is
it not ? It's not very strong ?

Well, it bears the name of bone.

It bears the name of bone, but it's really not ossified
like the other bones of the body ?

It would'nt be as hard as some of the bones of the body,
In other words it would take very slight pressure to

break it 2

I would'nt like it performed on me. I would imaginé it was

severe,
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Q. You would think it heavy pressure ?

A. I think good-sized pressure.

Q. Was this broken ?

A, It was broken /

Q. I don't refer to the horn now but #x the cartilage.

A. The horn tha was broken was on the left side; this is the
right.

&. Otherwise the man was in normal condition such as you
would expect a ccnsu@tive to be ?

A, dell, the scrotum did'nt altogether loock normal.

Q. What would you say produced the abnorhal condition there ?

A, What produced it ?

Q. Yes; do you think strangulation would ecause it ?

A. 1 don't give that as a sign of strangulation; it occurs
frequently in mmx strangulation; it is by no means proof
every way.

Q. Can you tell from viewing a corpse, from anything else,
whether strangulation has occurred ?

a.Well it dependse-

(. (interrupting) Can you always tell a case of strangulation.

A, Well it depends on the case largely and the opportunity
which | have,

G. ls it always easy to tell a case of strangulation ?

£. It 1s not, unless you have a fracture of a thyroid body.

Q. Unless it is pushed up underneath the chin, or something
like that, it is then infallible.

4. Yes,

~

4. otrangulation could'nt take place in any other way thamxky
butshoving it up ¢

A, Oh yes; shove it down.

Q. It must be either one way or the other.?

A, Well backwards.Three ways-any way but front ways,

<. £nd the only way anyone can be strangled is by a fracture

or shoving this thyroid around in some way.?
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A, ell, you had better make it more plain-you can shut of f
the trychea, then you have strangulation,

Q. Now in performing your autopsy, how was the man's flesh
around the neck ? What condition was 1t 1n ?

A, It was contused,

On which side of the median line was the most contused ?

A, On the left

J. How many contusions there-one ?

A, lem,

Q. ONE ?

A, les,

Q. How many on the right ?

. VNG,

4. One on the right and one on the left ?

A, Yes,

Q. On which side was it Zgpre marked ?

A, More marked on the left than on the right.

Q. In case of one using his whole hand then there would be
more than one mark on the left sideof the neck-or on the
right side of the neck in case he used his left hand ?

A, 1 don't think so; tha don't folbew,

4. opeaking of the tongue, you said the tongue had been bitten

L, 1 did"nt say bitten. It was scarred an inch from the tip
on the left side,

Q. That you claim was done before death ?

A. 1 think se.

Q. Was the tongue protruding from his mouth when you saw him?

A, It was not.

4. How do you account for this scar on the tongue ?

A. VWell, ordinarily scars would be inflicted on the tongue
on the day of death. -

d. What size was the scar.?

A, rerhaps about that wmize (indicating).About half an inch or

SO.
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lhat extended lengthwise on the tongue, did it ?
This way (indicating).

Upper or lower portion ?

. From the tip towards the bottom of the tongue.

Un the side ?
Well, yes,
/s though &% it had been cut that way ?
such
It looked that way, I don't say %% is the case,
1t looked more like dental contusion than anything else ?

Yes; that's the idea; it looked that way.

. What shape were those marks or contusions ?

Which ones, now, lr. Gillan ?

You speak of the contusions; you have already described the
scars.

You mean the condition of the tongue, or on the neck around

the thyroid, do you mean ?

Q. Yes.

A. vell, it was most marked on theleft side, behind the left
hoen of the thyroid.

Q. Most marked behind on the left side ?

I\_ﬁl‘

Yes; and it covered quite an area, perhaps about an inch
and a quarter or an inch and a half in diameter, Put it an
inch and a quarter on the left side. On the right side it
was not so marked,

There was not so much on the right as it was on the left 9

NO &

You've seen convuisions, have vou 2

.:I-... YCS.

Ihis man eould'nt have died of convudsion ?

You could hardily expect thyraid convudsion.

lou think it would'nt have been done in any way by convulajiz 4

No.
His marks on the tongue speak more strongly upon that, does

1t not ?
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No, I don't know as it does. You may have dozens of cone

vulsions and not havee-
(Interrupting) They would leave no trace of them ?

No violence in any way.

. You might bite the tongue in convulsions ?

rossibly, yes.

. Now, in performing this autopsy, you say the thyroid was

pushed upwards and outwards ?
Yes; that's one thing I might not have made clear in the

. ' .
report-it's a very good poiht-upwerds and outwards, as you

say.

. How long had that fracture taken place before death 2

Well it had taken place long enough to produce ecchymosus?

There was blood z2roung it

In other words it was broken before circuiation had ceased,
you can't tell haw long ?
No; It would'nt be just for me to be too definite on that.

That's all, Doctor.

direct examination by Mr. Devitt.

Tou are retained by fee, by the City of Trail, as Medisal
Health Ufficer ?

les,

It was not your duty to visit him until instructed by the
Board of Health ?

AQ No,

s

A
di o

dere there any discolorations, Doctor ?
Tes.
External, I mean ?

4
L'IO *

. There was no discoloration °

I saw no discoloration--on the skin you mean ?

Yes.

.. Now there's another thing/ In about the trychea-e
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(Interrupting) Was'nt there some mobility in the neck ?

Mr. Gillan objected as leading.
Witness:« That's not printed in my report. It's not in

evidence,

. You can take it this way (indicating) and get complete

mobility. You can move it around from right to left, and
left to right. Moreover, you can insert the finger through
above the hyoid bone and make it go as far as your finger

to the right.

. Could a fracture of the left hyoid bone be caused by

Balling out of bed ?

It would be very marvellous if it did.

. The chin would protect it ?

i« 1t would be awful hard to conceive of a man falling down

and breaking the thyroid cartilage-that is,the left horn,off--

'qj,.

or the right, or any horn.

J4hat was the position in which you found the trychea, the
whole Adam's L pple ?

It was in this position-sticking out about here (indicating
caused by prescure underneath. There was a transverse de-
pression from below the thyroid in the neighborhood or
adjacent to it.

In your opinion, Doctor, could the deceased have inflicted
this upon himself ?

No; he coujd not; that was impossible.

That's all.
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Frank Isley, sworn, szith:-

Question by ¥r., JevitT: Your name for the Court ?

A
F o

'u
i e

Frank Isley-
You reside in the Lity of Traili ?
Yes, sir.

Jhat 1s your oecupation ?

A. Clerk,

Did you know the deceased ?

. dell, I ean't say that I did; I think I've seen him numer=

ous times on the streets. It's very hard to distinguish
them.

Jid you attend the post mortem ?

1 did.

That's the first time you saw him that you e¢an remember
distinctly -?

rositively, yes.

that did you notice on the body of the deceased ?

. In what way ?

. J1d anything demand your attention, Externally, on the

appearance of the deceased ?

Jell, that's a very hard question for me to answer, not
being a2 physician, but 1 noticed the scars on his neck.
You noticed the scras on his heck ?

There were some ®mcars, yes.

what was the nature of the scars-across, transverse, or
downwards 7

The way 1 would term it, it was downwards., | did'nt notice
that particular.

very
You did'nt notice that particular ?

. Not very particular,.

dere they up or down ?

] judge the distance something iike that (indicating'.

,. ..s though he had been shaving ?

A
B

I suppose=-
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Mp. Gillan objected as leading.

Mp. Devitt:« I want to bring out how large the scars were,

dere they large scars ?

~s large say as an inch, about the size of 2 finger-nail.
As large as a finger-nail ?

] should judge that from the distance I was, say four or

five feet .

. Jid you count them ?

. Did you look at them very close at all ?

No, sir; not very close.
/nything else about the deceased at the post mortem that
claimed your attention, Mr. Isley ?

I ean't say that there was .

. Jid Dr., Hoyes ®all your attentiom to anythang ?

Objected to by Mr. Gillian.

Did you see'anythlng 3

Mr. Gillan:« If this is not a professional pam, he can't
give evidence as to his internal condition,

Mr. Devitt:= Mr. Isley is quite competente-I'm not asking
Mr. Isley for expert testimony.

Jid there appear to be a fracture of any bones %

Yes, sir; there was.

dhat bone was it, some bone in the neck ?

dell, I don't know the professional term for the bone, but

the bone here on the neck (indicatingg, one side was broken

off, say about an inch, or about three-quarters of an inch,

broken off completely. It was hanging; the muscles were

hanging.

How iarge was the pone -

It is hard to determine that, It's a small bone,

Half an inch ?

No,no.

Quarter of an inch ?
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A. No, no; about the size of a pencii pdilt, as near as I cam

tell; it's hard to know exactly.

Q. About quarter of an inch in diameter ?

A. No, hardly that large.

Q. Any black marks or discolorations in the neck §

A, There was a great deal of clodtted blood.

4. That was ingernal, I suppose ?

A. Yes; inside ,

Q. Did you notice his tongue ?
lir, Gillan objects to all this as improper evidence, on the
ground that the medical testimony was quite clear enough,
and the Court upholds his objection,

Mp, Devitt excuses witness.

Lee Wing, Chinese Interpreter, sworn by breaking of saucer,
Joe, Chinaman, sworn, by breaking of saucer, says:e
Question by Mr. Devitt:- What is your name ?

A, Joe.

Qe Ask him where he lives.

A. In Trail.

d. Who keeps the laundry where he lives ?

#. Wing Wo keeps the laundry,

d. Where ? What street ?

A, In Treil,

Q. Ask him if he knows the deceased Sing, the man that died,
A, Yes, he know him,

d. Where did Sing live ?

A, e live in the same house with Wing Wo,

Q. Was he working there ?

L. No; he not work.
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Q. Why was'nt he working °

A, He could'nt get any place to work.

Q. Was he strong ¢

A, He not very strong.

Qs What was the matter with him ?

A. He was sick,

J. dow long was he sick ?

A. Quite a few months, long time.

Q. When did he goto bed with sickness-when Sing went to bed ?

L. He say he don't know/

4. Ask him if he can venture an opinion how lomgg he thinks it
was ?

A. He could'nt tell; could'nt say,

Q. Bid he ever see him in bed ¢

B. No he did"nt; he work most of the time .

Q. When does he work ?

A. Works at Mrs, Gibh's.,

Q. When does he work ?

A? He go to work four o'clock in the morning,

d. What time does he come off work?

A. Between eight o'clock in the evening .

de Where does he slieep ?

A, He sleeps in Wing Wo's.

Q. (Producing plan of rooms) Where is his room, supposing
$his to be the strect and this the entrance: this the =
#tairs leading up here/ Where would his room be ?

A, He in front room up stairs.

Q. How many doors from Sing's room was that ?

. Two doors in one room.

N

d. Well, here's one door, here's the other door (indicating),
where is Sing's room ?

A, This Sing's room (indicating).

Q. Then there were two doors from his room. 8ing's room was

on what side of the house %
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A, On the left when you go up.

Q. It was opposite from him ?

A? No: on the same side, Joe's room and Sing,

Q. Séng's room wogld be opposite and Joe's two doors down ?

A, Yes.

Q. Did he keep his door locked-Sing's door lockeld-was Sing's
door locked ?

A, Well, he could'nt say he locked. He closed up the door, sc
he could'nt see the lock.

Q. He did'nt sec Sing asleep in bed ?

A. No: he did'nt see him.

Q. What's his habits-does he go to bed very early ?

A. Well, he just come out, have about half hour rest, then
half past eight goes to bed.

Qe Always do this ?

&« TR,

Lo Where was he on the night of the sixteenth-Monday night ?

A, He just come out half hour later. Came out of Bo ding
Ching's about half past eight.

Q. He stayed half an hour ?

A. He said half past eight,

Q. Where did he go ?

A. To bed, he say.

d. Jid he notice anything unusual in the house that night ?

L. He say he did'nt know anythink, He cay between about twelve
o'clock that night kz woke him up and wanted to get his
stove and put in Sing's room,

d. They borrowed stove from him-Sing did'nt have stove ?

A, he,

Q. £lthough he was sick ?

A, He did"nt have stove.

d. But this man did ?

A, This man did.

Qs Who borrowed the stove?
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Wo and Ray.

The two defendants came and borrowed the stove and took 1t
away?

Yes.

What did they do with the stove ?

Sing said 1t was cold -

Ray and Wo borrowed the stove from himeJoe, ithat called
their attention to the fact that--how did they know-did
they s1t up to=a-

Mr. Gillan (Interrupking) well, 1 object-that's entirely
out of the way.

Mp. Devitt:eto Interpreter:Ask the witness why they came
up there and what they said. Give the conversation; what
did they say when they came into the room ?

That's all he know-just two of the boys borrowed stove from
him, He said it was very cold.

Jid he object to it 7

He did'nt object. He say he was sleepy and tired.

Did hc hear any more noise that night ?

. Ne.

Joes he still stop there at this man's house 2

Yes, he stay there yet, but he was to move out last night,
He could not'%-ie go back tonight, he say, There's
sul phur; he could not stay.

Joes he want to go back there ?

Mr, Gillan objects.

Jid he ever hear any more noise in this room ?

He says no, he did not hear amything at all.

Just knew about the stove 7

That's all.

Jid he ever see oing afterwards?

No/ he did not see Uing afterwards,

Never went into his room ?
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Q. 1s he related to Singea cousin?

A, No; just friend: just knowed him.

Q. Jid he ever say to any person that he was afraid of his
life 1n that house ?

Mr, Gillan objects.

Qe £tk him if he was ever threatened ?

A. He say no.

ds Who else stays in this house ?

A. He said two men up stairs sleep there,.

de Who are they ?

A. Tom, he say people call him Tom,

G. Who was the other one ?

A, Him,

d. Himselfejust the two sleep up stairs ?

A, Yes,

Qs Ask him where the rest of the boys sleep ?

A, Downstairs,

Q. Where does Ray slecep ?

A, Jownstairs,

4. Just ‘he and Tom sleep ypstairs 7

A. Yes.

d. How many are staying in the house altogether ?

4, He says he could not say how many in the house: he's worke
1ng; could not say how many.

Q. How many did he ordinarily see there ?

a. He say about four or five down stairs and two up stairs,

Q. Two Up stairs-tha’ would be seven would it ?

#? Four or five he could not say how many.

Q. He just guessed at four or five--there's these two men here
Jpointing to prisoners), and who else?A

4. Tom and Joe,

d. lom and Joe, and who else ?

4. ron and Hung lWomg .
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Hung Won, and who else ?
Une fellow named Ling Gay.
Who else ?
That's all.
:

/sk him whose duty it is to look

k=

oD

P4
Aok W

0%

He sald the most time Wo attend to him-lockafter him,
Wo, and who else ?

Ray, old man.

These twe men, the prisoners ?

Yes.

they attended him constantly ?

Yes.

How does he know that 2

He just see them bring him something up there. He just
come, they bring him tea to drink.

ie never saw him in bed ?

No.

Just saw them upstairs sometime when he came back at
night ? How many times did he see them(do this ?

He could not say how many-threc or four times,

How long was he in the house ?

Long time,

Five or six months ¢

He jusi{ move in about two momths, nearly two months,

That's all.

iitness excusedby kir, Gillan,
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Hung Won, sworn, saith:=

Question by lir. UJevitt: He's a partner of Wo, with the prison-
Wo ?

A. Yes,

J. In the laundry business in Trail ?

A, Yes,

Q. ind he lives on the bowery-he lives in the laundry, does he

A, Yes/

isk him if he knows the man who diedeSing ?

A, He does not.

Ask him if he ever saw him ?

L. Yes; he see Sing downstairs at time you and doctor went

down there.

He see oing downstairs when I and the doctor went there ?

A, les,

Q. Ask him if he knows himetell him what that means, to know o
man, to have an acquaintance with himj;you know what that 1is
sk him 1f he knows Oing,

A, Yes, he know Sing.

%; He knows Singehe lives in the laundry ?

A, Yes; he lives in the laundry.

Gs 4nd was Sing there ?

A, Yes.

Q. Was he strong ?

A, He sald he just been sick and weak long time,

. .nd he just saw him when 1 was in there witht the doctor ?

A, That's what he told me.

Jo Jid he never see him again ?

A? No, he did not. He was busy working, never saw him afters
wards.,

4. He lives there-this man lives there ?

A, les,

Q. He's a partner off Wo ?

.n:--. Tfe S ™
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Q. £nd Sing,where does he stop ?

A, Living upstairs; sleeping downstairs.

Q. How does he know he was sick ?

A. Well, he came down stairs that time

Q. How does he know he was sigk ?

A, He said he just come down; he look sick and weak and sat
down; and he had consumption; he saw some blood.

4. Where was the blood ? Ask the witness.

£. e saw him downstairs, saw the bloodééggTEirs.

4. when he came down that day ?

A« Yes,

Q. He had a hemorrhage that day ? W/here was the bloddeask him
where it was ?

A, Jown to the laundry,

Q. Well was it on the floor or on his person ?
Mr. Gillan objects to all this evidence as not concerning
the case and says he will not submit to any crosseexamin-
ation. kr. DeWitt says says it is not cross-examination,

de Ask the witness if he saw Cing after that time ?

A. No, he did not.

Qe Ask him if he knew he didd?

§. He say he did not know he died; he was working.

Qs He did'nt know he died ? I don't mean immediately, but did
'nt he appear at the funeral ?

A, He went to the funeral,

Q. Jell then, he knew he died. ..sk him &f he hired Sing, why
he stayed there ?

i, Uid not hire him,

Q. Did"'nt he send to China for him ?

4, Well, he say when he brought Laundry Sing was there before
he hxmugkt bought the laundpy=---

J. (Interruptifg) Did he buy Sing ¢

L. (Continuing) From the other boy.

{. He bought the laundry from the other boys ?
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Yes.
dhat did he pay for the laundry ?
Hundred dollars.
Jid he buy Sing ?

. lo; he bought laundry from other boy; Sing stayed there.

what did he pay, whatx did Sing pay for his board 2

. olng board himself.

Wwas he working ?

. dell he did'nt know he was working while he knew him.

.EIL &

Q.

He knew him for how long ?

He say about between nine or ten months, time he bought
the laundry.

ile bought the laundry nine or ten months ago o

~bout nine or ten months ago,

ind Sing was there then ?

Ycs; that's what he said.

e did'nt know Sing was dezd ?

. He said he know Sing was dead when there wes a funeral, not

in the meantime.
Jid the doctor ever attend him while he was sick ?
He said just only once, when you went down there,

He wes a friend of Cing's ?

. Yes; he was a friend.
. You saw the bload and never got a doctor 9
. Well, the doctor come that time.

. How long was &t since that ? Ask him how long,

He say he could notsay how long. He just know he was there,
How much he pay to keep him-how much he expend in medicine,
he owns the laundry and had to buy grubehow much cost him ¢
tc keep Sing ?

fle said he did'nt know=he buy his own food.

. ving bought his own food ?

. Yés.

Who did he buy it from, does he know ?
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A, He did'nt ask himedid'nt know nothing about it , I know he
got some ricee--

Qs (Interrupting) Did the witness say that ¢

A. (Continuing) At the time of the funeral I saw the rice up=
stairs mysel?f,

d. That will do.

No cross-examination,

Tom Wi ng, sworn, saith:-

wuestion by Mr Jevitt: Your name ?
A, Lee,

e Lee what ?

A. (Wit) Tom Wing.

<. where do you live ?

4, (Wit) Live in laundry.

4. (Int) With Bo Wing Chung.

<+ ~8k him if he knows Sing ?

A, (Wit) No I did not know him.

Lo (Int) No; he never saw hin.

We 1 refer te the dead man,

Ay (Int) Well, him and I come down from Kossland,
<+ This man is 2 stranger in Trail ?

4. Not stopping here,

d. That's all.

No cross-examination.

No Statement of Accused.
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